Curriculum vitae (16th October 2008)



Dr. Joan J. Cerdà was born in Palma of Mallorca, in 1975. He is currently a Postdoctoral fellow of the Spanish ministry of Education and Science at the Frankfurt Institute for Advanced Studies (FIAS) in Germany. His research topics are biophysics, and physics of polymers and colloids.

Personal Information

Prof. address: Frankfurt Institute for Advanced Studies (FIAS),

Max-von-Lauestrasse 1, D-60438 Frankfurt am Main

(Germany).

jcerda ... at ... fias ... dot... uni-frankfurt

E-mail: ... dot... de

Phone: (+49) 6879847608 Fax: (+49) 6979847611

Education

- (September 2005) PhD Degree in Physics (Excellent Cum Laude, highest qualification awarded by Spanish Universities). University of Balearic Islands (UIB).
- (June 2003) Master Degree in Chemistry. Universitat de les Illes Balears, Palma de Mallorca. Premi extraordinari de llicenciatura (First Class Honours distinction award).
- (March 1999) Course of Pedagogical Capacitation (CAP Curs d'adaptació pedagògica). Universitat de les Illes Balears, Palma de Mallorca, (First Class honours).
- (June 1998) Master Degree in Physics. Universitat de les Illes Balears, Palma de Mallorca.

Current Position

• Postdoctoral fellow of the Spanish ministry of Education and Science at the Frankfurt Institute for Advanced Studies (FIAS), Frankfurt am Main, (Germany). Under a contract with the FECYT (Fundación Española para la Ciencia y la Tecnologia).

ii Curriculum Vitae

Previous Positions

• (2006 - 2007) Junior Fellow of the FIAS (Frankfurt Institute of Advanced Studies), Frankfurt am Main, Germany.

- (2003 2006) Teaching assistant at the Department of Physics of the University of the Balearic Islands. Teaching subjects:
 - 2003-2004 Tècniques Experimentals I, Physics.
 - 2003-2004 Físca, Physics.
 - 2003-2004 Físca, Biology.
 - 2003-2004 Fonaments de l'Enginyeria, Agriculture Engineering.
 - 2004-2005 Tècniques Experimentals I, Physics.
 - 2004-2005 Físca, Physics.
 - 2005-2006 Física, Computational Engineering.
 - 2005-2006 Fonaments Físics de l'Enginyeria, Agriculture Engineering.
 - 2005-2006 Fonaments Físics de l'Enginyeria, Industrial Engineering.